
 
 

 

 

Town of Medway 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
155 Village Street  

Medway MA 02053 

  
 

Tel:  (508) 533-3200 

Fax:  (508) 533-3201 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:    Maryjane White 

From:  Jeanette Galliardt 

Date:   March 27, 2017 

RE:   Finance Committee Postings 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows: 
 

March 29, 2017 – 7:00 PM 
Library – Medway High School 

88 Summer Street Street 
 

Proposed Agenda 
 

Discussion/Review: 

          Stormwater Bylaw-Article 29 ATM 

                   Bridget Graziano-Conservation Agent 

          Fire Department Budget 

                   Chief Jeff Lynch 

          Operating Budget- ATM & STM Warrant Articles 

                   Michael Boynton- Town Administrator 

  

Upcoming Meetings: 

          April 5th -- Medway High School Library, 7 PM 

April 12th – Public Hearing on Financial Articles included on 2017 Annual 

Town Meeting Warrant, Sanford Hall, Town Hall, 7 PM 

April 12th – Regular monthly meeting of Finance Committee, following 

public hearing.  

  
 
 
 

  


